
From: Parry Graham pgraham@lincnet.org
Subject: Fwd: METCO REI Grant Award Letter | Lincoln

Date: December 11, 2024 at 1:43 PM
To: Amy Pearson apearson@lincnet.org

FYI

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Berkeley Walker <bwalker@metcoinc.org>
Date: Fri, Nov 22, 2024 at 9:46 AM
Subject: METCO REI Grant Award Letter | Lincoln
To: <pgraham@lincnet.org>
Cc: Kristen Fumarola <Kfumarola@metcoinc.org>

Dear Parry,

Thank you for applying for a METCO REI Implementation grant to support
METCO 2.0 initiatives in your district. These grants were made possible by the
state of Massachusetts specifically earmarked to advance racial equity work in
METCO districts.

We have reviewed your proposal and are happy to announce that your request
has been accepted for the amount of $15,000.  

As you carefully read through the following grant agreements, please let
us know if you have any questions at all. As a METCO REI grant recipient,
you agreed to the following requirements as part of your proposal: 

Grant period compliance:

I will submit this Payment Form upon receipt of this email. (This tells us 
where to send your grant funds.)
I will begin planning and secure any consultant bookings prior to 
December 31, 2024.
I will submit all invoices to any relevant consultants prior to December 31, 
2024.

Other commitments:

I will share the METCO 2.0 Landing Page with my chosen 
consultant/vendor, and ask them to review the video, the Antiracism Road 
Map, and Blueprint, which will provide context for the overall work.
I will complete grant reports in a timely manner when they are sent to me 
by HQ once my program has been completed. 
If invited, I commit to joining a community of practice where I will share 
the impact and results of my work, which will be useful to others working 
in the same area. This could either be participation in a panel discussion 
on Zoom, or the sharing of my individual district's story or practices in 
another HQ-approved format.
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another HQ-approved format.
I will invite METCO HQ to appropriate events or meetings related to the 
outcomes of this grant.
I will share any final documents that were created as a result of this work, 
including reports, evaluations, academic pre/post tests, racial equity 
resources, etc.
I will include mention of the partnership with METCO HQ in any and all 
promotional materials.

Notes:

Any changes in funds use must be pre-approved. Failure to do so may 
result in the withholding of future grant funding. Please use this 
Amendment Form to request any changes.
Unused grant funds must be returned to METCO HQ.  

Please respond to this email agreeing to the above terms, and please let us
know if you have any questions at all.

Congratulations! We look forward to hearing about your important work.

Sincerely,
Berkeley, Kristen, and Milly
Berkeley Walker
Development and Evaluation Manager
METCO, Inc. Headquarters
11 Roxbury Street
Roxbury, MA 02119
(617) 427-1545, ext. 124
bwalker@metcoinc.org
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